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August 5, 2021

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Hendrickson v. AFSCME Council 18, et al., No. 20-1606
Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court has requested a response to the petition for certiorari in this matter, and the
response is presently due on August 26, 2021. On behalf of Respondent AFSCME Council 18, 1
respectfully move for a 29-day extension of time, until September 24, 2021, for all Respondents
to submit responses to the petition for certiorari. Respondents Michelle Lujan Grisham and
Hector Balderas join in this request. This request is being made because I have briefs due in
several other cases and require additional time to prepare a response in this matter. Counsel for
Petitioner has confirmed that Petitioner does not oppose the requested extension.

By copy of this letter, I am serving counsel of record for all parties by email and U.S.
mail.

Sincerely,

Sesth KrorLlord—

Scott A. Kronland
Counsel for Respondent
AFSCME Council 18
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cc: (by e-mail and U.S. Mail)

Brian Kirk Kelsey (bkelsey@libertyjusticecenter.org)
Liberty Justice Center

208 S. LaSalle St., Ste. 1690

Chicago, IL 60604

Counsel for Petitioner

Lawrence M Marcus (lmarcus@parklawnm.com)
Park & Associates, L.L.C.

3840 Masthead Street N.E.

Albuquerque, NM 87107

Counsel for Respondents Michelle Lujan Grisham, Hector Balderas



